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Our Ref.:
11 June 2019
Dear Sirs

Planning Act 2008 and the Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010

Application by Vattenfall Wind Power Limited (“the Applicant”) for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the Thanet Extension Offshore Wind Farm

In response to Action Points 18 and 19 arising from Issue Specific Hearing 8 and as an update to our
previous response to these Points on 29 April 2019 | write to inform the Examining Authority that the plan
level HRA being conducted by The Crown Estate has not yet been concluded. As such it has not been
possible for the parties to execute Agreements for Lease for the Thanet Extension offshore wind farm
and the associated transmission assets before the close of the Examination.

I will provide the Examining Authority with an update on these matters as soon aslamina position to do
S0.

Yours faithfully

Stuart Curry
Senior Development Manager Offshore Wind





